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Pedruary 8th, 1934,

Dear Miss Edmondson:

The proper person to approach in con-
neotion with that posision is My, F. E. Mevws,
who has scharge of the staff in shat department.
I am given to understand thet the stenographers
will be rearranged to take care of the vacanecy
leaving an opening only in she filing depars.
mens, However, i% might be as well $o0 disre-
gard thas information and get in souch with Mr,
Mews, If there is anything fursher that I can
do, let me knew,

Sineerely,

il

Miss Mildred Edmondson,
Canadian General Trusts Corporation,
347 Bay Street,
Torento.
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